

## LUSUMA 2013-2014

### Committee Meeting 1 - Attenborough Building 5th May 2013

**Present: ED, MB, SS, JS, SV, HF, JW, NL, MG, SE, SC, MH**

**Absent: SF**

#### Meeting Begins:

- **Committee conduct - meeting with med school. After formal meal last year LUSUMA will be watched closely. Yellow forms threatened for those wearing LUSUMA tops acting inappropriately. Everyone has been very good at replying to emails, keep it up!**

#### TREASURER:

- **Trying to distribute the spending, should break even with socials . Keep up the funding towards smaller socs, especially if want to improve relationship. Phase 2 budget around £1500? Trying to bring introweek spending down.**

**SECRETARY - Everyone to get magazine pieces to me the week after ESAs.**

#### SOCIAL SECS :

- **14th June Post esa distress Laser Quest.**
- **OUTROW WEEK: MONDAY 24TH JUNE - GRAFFITTI SOCIAL AT WALKABOUT (WHITE T-SHIRT WITH ANYTHING YOU WANT ON IT ) BOTTLE OF WINE FOR BEST TSHIRT. SIMON AND MIKE TO MAKE EMAIL. MIKE warns of inappropriate facebook photos - SC to have a private email account for everyone to send photos. Prize to be given out at ball?**
- **Liquid envy over republic as need to pay for DJ.**
- **JAZ shows poster for GRAFFITTI social, very good!**
- **CRUMBLING COOKIE - Upstairs free of charge. Jaz, Dan and Sam Pollen to sing and play? SC- might cost £50.**
- **WIMBLEDON - (RESULTS DAY - SARA BE READY) Starting at WALKABOUT, THEN LLOYDS BAR WETHERSPOONS (EG. 3 VKs FOR £5) ONTO FIREBUG SC AND MH TO WALK ROUTE AND CONFIRM BARS. NEXT FATCATS (241 Cocktails) then YATES (Large dancefloor) and ending in SOSHO (free entry perhaps?). Mike asks that we run ahead to ready the bars for next group of crawlers. 8pm start at Walkabout. JAZ TO FLOAT BETWEEN GROUPS. SC AND MH to arrange drinks deals to put on bar for everyone to see.**

14:42 Kriti arrives.

- **ROCKSTAR SPONSORSHIP - £1000 for tickets to o2. To arrange to keep selling tickets for o2. Golden ticket idea - valid for socials throughout year. REVS deals for LUSUMA MEMBERS - £2.50 cocktails etc**
- **FRIDAY - CURRY HOUSE (half 5 and 8 with 70 places ) £15? Impossible to organise without confirming numbers. REVS a possibility? - Put up equipment to watch lecture. Also hiring out lecture theatre and walking over to scholar for PIMMS? OPEN TO COMMITTEE. Jen makes valid point that REVS might exclude people who can't enter for religious reasons. Those who want to come out after can.**  
**SECRETARY TO LIASE WITH SOCIAL SECS TO ARRANGE BOOKING LT FOR 28th for 6pm.**

#### **BALL SECS:**

- **CAFE BRUXELLES- £100 deposit. Two separate floors and outdoor with possible BBQ? Free! Drinks deals 5 bottles of carlsberg for £10. Double and mixer for 2.50 and 4 cocktails for a tenner.**
- **Theme - tropical beach theme. Entertainment - steel drums? Kriti suggests something there for pictures with i.e dancers? Photobooth? Food- with staff. BBQ is 5.95 a head and two buffet option 5-6 a head. Arrival drinks - cocktails and mocktails perhaps to buy since venue free. £15 members £20 non members. MPS to come down and give tickets out Monday of ethics week? **JAZ TO DESIGN TICKET.****

#### **SPORTS:**

- **Captains meeting - 17th June PM. Sports awards to be arranged by Sally. Kriti suggests o2 academy 2. Navin reminds Sally to tell EVERY team, so no empty seats.**
- **Funday Sunday 23rd June - Field in front of manor road gym. BBQ to be brought down. Budget to be discussed with Treasurer approx £700 in total. Kriti suggest egg and spoon race etc? Ice cream van arranged!! Yay!!**
- **SALLY - Arrange inside manor hall to be open incase of rain and arrange speakers.**
- **Sports colours - ties for boys and badges for girls?**
- **Docs vs Medics match 15th and 16th June.**

**BREAK - 15:35**

**WEBMASTER:**

- **FRESHERS IPADS** - Herman has made website app friendly. **Calendar for everyone to import to itunes - to do for Herman.**
- We are not to charge Ollie for using website. He is a LUSUMA member and we take care of our members. COMMITTEE AGREED.
- Membership swipe cards from REVS, with logo on back. Add a photo with details - **HERMAN TO ORGANISE this and also a passbook.** (Existing members not to get new cards, just show old card at revs)

#### ACADEMIC AND WELFARE:

- **HERMAN to organise the movement of the academic and welfare part to a more accessible area. Also to rename the academic notes to a brief title of session.**
- Qualihelp sessions sorted by MB, LUSUMA organise and INSIGHT to organise tutors. **Organise older years to come and speak?** Sara has emailed welfare but they haven't replied, meeting is needed anyway.
- Qualibuddy system - Current second years to pair up with fresher's who are in the qualifier. This will be private.
- Grad specific one also needed.
- **SARA TO MAKE ACADEMIC CALENDER.**
- **Links to student's flashcards to be added to website.**
- 22nd May 5pm Working abroad talk. **SARA TO SEND MESSAGE TO 4/5TH REPS TO FORWARD TO STREAM REPS.**
- LUSUMA revision sessions will be recorded and put online. Slides will be synced.
- **JEN to email KRITI REPRO learning objectives for revision session.**
- **EMMA to book room for revision session**

#### 4th/5th year REP:

- Deanery guide - Nav speaking to wesleyan about this.

#### Introweek:

- Formal night : Still up for discussion. Ideas to be put on LUSUMA facebook

Committee T-shirts - Hoops. Stories to be sent to NAV.

Medic Parents - email will be sent out after exams.

Grad membership price to be dropped since they are here less.

**LUSUMA 2013-2014**

## Committee Meeting 3 - Attenborough Building 21st September 2013

**Present: ED, MB, SS, JS, SV, HF, JW, NL, MG, KS, AE**

**Late: SE, SF, MH**

- EVERYONE TO BE BEAUMONT FOR 9AM
- Info Packs to be given at key collection points (stanford court, mary gee , opal, city living)
- All students should make their way to beaumont, but some have been let straight into their term time rooms so may be difficult
- Half 5- 7 dinner at halls and EVERYONE to eat in halls on sunday regardless of catering pass bought
- **3pm parents talk – MIKE G, KRITI AND MIKE B TO ATTEND.**

### Sunday

- Coaches at half 7 to the loaded dog, students to bring 2 forms of ID to uni so should be ok for entry. Make own way back.

### Monday

- 8.25am coach to uni! Get freshers out of bed and to breakfast!
- Freshers Fair - 10-3pm
- **Navin to be at medical school for 8.45am**
- In time for half 3 - everything to be put in time for lecture.
- Dinner at stamford hall at half 5
- Buses leave at 7pm for O2 meet the parents till about 11. Coaches to envy. Half 12 doors close
- Setting up: Amy, Jen and Sophie to help Navin.

### Tuesday

- Dr Carson finishes lecture at half 11am , Mike H to do shout out
- Committee to direct students back up to halls about 4pm.
- Dinner half 5pm
- Coaches at 7pm PJPC beginning at The Dog

- Route = dog - revs- fat cats - the last Plantagenet - walkabout - corn exchange - Republic.
- **KRITI TO BE SENT DETAILS OF PJPC ROUTE**
- Pair up with someone for PJ. If still in walkabout at half 11 just go straight to REPUBLIC
- Everyone to be reasonably fit and well to direct students
- Tickets for shabang being sold £3 everyone else
- Food crawl - should end at 10pm so can join everyone
- Social Secs to check with Christian Union in the future for food crawl
- **Volunteers to help Sara**

**EVERYONE TO TAKE VIDEOS ON NIGHT - GIVE TO JAZ.  
SOCIAL SECS TO ASK MANAGEMENT TO KEEP TRACK OF ENTRY  
NUMBERS.**

**COMMITTEE PHOTO TO BE TAKEN AT THE LOADED DOG SO KRITI  
CAN BE IN IT.**

### Wednesday

- Half 7- 9am stamford hall
- 8AM - Get freshers up!
- 2pm finish - help freshers get home if needed.
- Dinner at 5:30pm
- Coaches at 7.15pm
- Bowling
- Free entry to red Leicester with medic card/lanyard/lusuma card
- **KRITI/MIKE B TO LET PHASE 2 KNOW**
- Head to the dog - if anyone wants to go out.

### Thursday

- Sports night.
- Pitches for teams alcoholic/non alcoholic
- Medsin pub quiz running alongside in oadby S bar. Can join at soso if they want. Free entry for everyone

- Friday

- 1st lecture at 11am.
- Get them ready pronto
- 2 cocktails or mocktails per person
- 300 O2 free tickets for fresher's and committee
- SHABANG.

### Saturday

- Help fresher's move rooms etc and hand keys in

- Wednesday - shout out by Social secs - 12.45pm
- Thursday - Shout out by Navin/Mike
- Friday - Social secs shout out also at 5pm